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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 22 Annual General Meeting of the members of M/'s DHANVANTR] JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED will be held
on Tuesday the 29™ day of Septermnber, 2015 at Western U.F. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 AM. to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet a5 at 31" March 2015 and the Profit & Loss Account for the vaar
ended on that date along with the Repart of the Directors and Auditors thereon

2. To reappoint Director in place of Dr, V.5. Phull (DN 00617%47), who retires by rotation, and being eligible affers himselt for re-
appointment

3. To reappeint Director In place of Mrs, Shalind Sharma [DIN 03530674), wha retires by ratation, and being eligible offers harself
for re-appointrment

4. Tore-appoint the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Sectiens 139 and 142 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, M/s KK, Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.02465N) be and are hereby re-appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of the 22™ Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a remuneration to be decided by the Audit Committes/ Board of
Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, te Pass with or without madificationis) if any, the following as an Ordinary  Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 190, 195, 197 and 203 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to the Act, consent of the members be and I3 hereby accorded to the
re-appointment of Dr, V. 5. Phull (helding DN DOE17947) as Managing Direcior of the Company for a period of 5 years
commencing from August 25, 2015, on the terms and conditions of appolntment and Nil remuneration.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Plage: Meerut (Pramjit 5. Kashyap)
Date: 08.08.2015 CHAIRMAN
Nates:
1

A member entitled to attend and vote at the mllt.ll"h!ﬂﬂtlﬂtﬂmhtlprmrtﬂit‘bmdlndwhﬁmdnleulfindl
proxy need not be a member of the company. Prosies, in order to be effective, must reach the registered office of the company not
less then 48 hours before the meeting. Pursuant to prowision of section 105 of The Companies Act, 2013, a PerIon can act as proxy
on behall of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the aggregate not mare than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/suthority/, as applicable. & member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a

Members are requested 1o bring their attendance slip duly completed and signed at the meeting and quote their respective folio
numbers or DP ID and Client ID numbers for easy identification of their attendance at the Meeting.

Bodies Corporate mambers are requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote at the meeting.

A member desirous of obtaining any information on accounts of the eampany at the Annusl General Meeting is requested to

forward such queries 1o the company at least ten days prior to the meeting enabling the Management to keep the information
ready.

—a——




Merribers holding shares in physical form are advised %o make nomination In Form SH-13 in respect of their shareholding in the

Company. The nomination form will be made available by the Company on request.
9. The company’s Register of Members and Share Transfer Baok will remain closed on 27.09.2015 to 29.09.2015( both days Inclusive).
10. Members may also note that the notice of the Twenty second Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for the financial year
2014-15 will also be available on the Company's website @ www.dirl.org.in for their download. The physical coples of the aforesald
documnents will also be avallable at the Company's registered office in Meerut for Inspection during normal business hours on all
the working days except Saturdays.

1l

in compliance with the provisions of Saction 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Adminkstration)

Rules, 2014, the company Is pleased to provide its members, the facility 1o exercise their right to vote at the Twenty Sacond Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). ;

Instructions for the voting through slectronlc means

m-mﬂmhmmmwmu“

In case of members receiving e-mail: .

i Log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia com

() Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(i) Hnw.:dutﬂuTDMPmtﬂH!‘ﬁumhdmpdmmuindcﬂchm'SulMH'

{iw} Mow Enter your User ID
i For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Cliant 1D,
c ummwummmm:mﬁmFthumm the Company.

(1] Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

[wi) Hyuumhdduﬂumdmﬂdmmdhuhmdunwwm and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password I3 to be used, .

{wik)
[is]

(=}

(i)
[k}

[xidi)
ixkv}
[xv)

(i)

[xwii)

) if you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN® mmmmmwwmumwummwwammmm
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

« Members who have not updated thelr PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
mlﬂ_mulmﬂﬂmhumnlﬂlkmmmdh!mnfhmmrlumh-rln
the PAN field. ;

. mmmmmuhnMImmmMmmwﬂhumm
wmmmnmmﬂmﬂhmhmnutm.i;ﬁmmu
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RADOD00001 im thie PAM fleld.

poes mmmduﬁumﬁmwwwwhhmmwﬂusﬁﬁm
account or folio in dd/mmfyyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Ilntmhliwﬂdinmmmmhmlmmmmmfwﬂunld
Bank dermnat acoount or follo.

Detalls¥ L] nuummnmﬂwmmmhmwwn.rru-udmiummmm
wlhﬂﬁﬂmwcmﬂpﬂnﬂmhmufhﬁnmmmhﬂwm

Bank details field.

After entering these detalls appropristely, chick on “SUBMIT tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demat form will now reach ‘Passward Creation’ meny wherein they are required to mandatarily enter their login
password in the new password fleld. mmmmmmhmhmmwmmmmmmim
resolutions of any other company an which they are efigible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. it Is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take ytmost care to keep your
password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this
Notice.

Click on the EVSM for the relevant DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED on which you choose to vate.

On the voting page, you will sae "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the
option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you sdent 1o the Resolution and option MO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish 10 view the entire Resolution details

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, dlick on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish
ta confirm your vole, click on “OK”, slse to change y - © vote, click on "CANCEL" and sccordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIEM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to muodify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking an "Click here to print”™ option on the Voting page.

if Dernat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User |D and the image verification code and click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.




= nstitutional sharehciders (le. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) are required to log on to
hitps:/ fenww evotingindia.co.in and register themsalves as Corporates.

. Thwsl'-wldmrﬂtlmn:dmdﬂi&ﬂuﬁhﬂnﬂfﬂmbﬂrﬂuhnlm-rdshnﬂimmm
helpdesk svoting@®cdslindia.com.

*  After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the accountis) which they wish to
vole on,

= The list of accounts should be malled to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

*  They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormney (POA) which they have issucy In
favour of the Custodian, If any, in POF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members recelving the physical copy:

T Please follow all steps from sl. no. (1] to si. no. il] above to cast vote.

(8] The voting period begins on Saturday 26" Day of September, 2015 at 9:00 A M. and ends on Monday, 28th day of September,
2015 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Tuesday, 22™ September, 2015 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CD5L for woting thersafter,

© huumm-wmﬂimmmmmrﬂummem{%'h19—
voting manual available at www.gvotingindia co in under help section or write an email to T

Le]] Tthnﬁuul'tilII-MGﬂuﬂlmﬂmnhﬂ\lmttnﬂmmmwmhhwurﬂ
Hm“mnﬂ-ﬂ'dﬂl{mﬂdﬂﬂte.lf'm,lmﬂwhmmw&m,m
013 and also by E-Mall, wherever registered. The Members may also downlasd s copy of the Motics from the Website of “he
Com {wrwwe. il orig.in)

{E) mﬂmwmmm holding Equity Shares either In physical farm or in demateralized [demat) form as on 22™
September, 2015 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the 22™ Annual General Meeting, The
voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shareholding of paid up share capital of the Company as on 22

September, 2015, -

Itam No. §

Dr. ¥. 5. Phull was appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years by the Board of Directors in their meeting
held on 25.08.2012 . The appointment was valid up to August 25, 2015.The Board of Directors of the Company at Its meeting held an
sfugust 08, 2015, subject to the approval of the members of the Company, approved the re-appointment of Dr. V.S, Phull as Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years commancing frem August 75, 2015,

LOr. W.5. Phull is Promoter Director of the Company and has been on the Board of Directors of the Company since i3 Incorporaiion, He
has been previding his strategic and genersl management expertize to the Company. He is sged 69 yvears, did his M.B.B.S. from Govt.
Medical College, Amritsar and M. 5. from LLAM Medical College, Meerut and has been medical practitionar in Meerut. He has no
charged any remuneration from the Company and hence no remuneration is proposed Lo be paid to him.

Or. V.5. Phull I3 not related to in any way with any other Director or KMP of the Com pany. He is Director of Dhanvatrl leevan Rekha and
member of the Audit Commirtes, Staksholders Relationship Committes and Nomination and Remuneration Committes. The number of
Board/Committee meetings attended by Dr. V.5. Phull during the financiai year s disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report
annexed to the Directors’ Report.

An Crdinary Resolution in tenms as set out In ltem No. 5 of the accompanying Notice I5 placed before the members in the Mesting for
aparoval.

Except Dr. V.5. Phull, being an appointes, none of the Directors or KMP of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resalution. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded a3 & disclosure under Clause 43 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors

sdj-

Place: Mesrt (Premjit 5. Kashyap)
Date: 08.0F.2015 CHAIRMAN

e W o




DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Registared office: Number One, Saket, Meerut, U. P. 3 -
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members
Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 22™ Annusl Report of the company together with Financial Statements for the

year ended on 31" March 2015

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

FINANCIAL RESULTS: Y
{Rs in Lncs)

5. No. Financlal Heads Year ended Year ended

31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1. Operating Income 797.40 726.08
1. Other Income 44.00 25.00
a Gross Profits before depreciation & interest 193.05 157.86
4, Iinterest 4.25 1.08
5. Gross Profits after interest but before depreciation 188.80 156.78
6. Depreciation 36.33 67.06
7. Profit Before Tax 152.47 85.72
A Provision for Taxation (net) 45.30 .72
5. Deferred Tax Provision 0.34 1,26
10. Profit after Tax 106.83 £5 74
11. Prior Period Item Adjusted - 1.73
12 Balance after taxation carrked over to the Balance Sheat 106.83 5101

During the year under review the revenui of the company has Increased to Rs. 797 Lac from Rs. 726 Lacs in the previous vear
registering growth of 10%. The profit after tax stood at Rs. 106.83 Lac against Rs 55.74 lacs in the previous year showing impressive
increase of 52%.

_ﬁ.rlull:nu‘rlnﬂlt
in wiew of full oocupancy inmmﬂulmmmpan-.rhadulmmmmmnmbnpmhﬂhtt:mﬂmsrear.m work s
in full fiow and the management is of the view that the new Hospital Buliding will become operational during the current year.

 DIVIDEND & RESERVES:
Keeping in view the requirament of resources for up-gradation and of the hospital facilities snd the capital intensive espansion

project, na dividend has been proposed during the year under review.

The Company proposes 1o transfer Rs 106.83 lacs 1o reserve and surplus resulting intc AEEregate reserve and surplus of Rs, 413.45
Lac a3 against Rs. 250.04 Lac retained In the reserve and surplus during the preceding previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL: '
The paid up equity capital as on tarch 31, 2015 was Rs.409.84 Lacs. During the year under review, the Company has not lssued
shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

SUBSIDIARY .
The company Is not having any subsidiary or associate company as on 31.03.2015.

DIRECTOR'S RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 1o the best of their knowledge
and belief and according to information and explanations obtained from the management, confirm that:

% In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no materkal departures from the same;

%  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgemeénts and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to ghe a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
3015 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

%  The Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities,;

+  The Diractors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

%  The Directors have laid down proper inermal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such controls are
adequate and operating effectively. :

B The Directors have devised proper systems 10 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicabie laws and that such
cysterns are adequate and operating effectively.
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FIXED DEPOSITS:
Mo fresh deposits were accepted after April 1, 2014, The Company did not have any unclaimed or cverdue deposits as on March 31,

2015.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of The Companies Act, 2013, Dr. V.5. Phull and Mrs. Shalini Sharma Directors are
labbe to retire by rotation in ensulng Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themsebwes for re-appoaintmaent.

Your Directors recommend for thelr appointment,'re-appointment. None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per
provisions of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

During the year Dr. 5.K. Khatri, one of the founder promaoter Director of the company died on 12.11.2014. The company places on
record the contribution made by Dr. 5.X. Khatri towards the progress of the company .

The information on the particulars of Directors seeking re-appointments as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
executed with the Stock Exchanges, have been given under Corporate Governance repart forming part of this report.

Dr. V.5, Phull, Managing Director, Mr. Panksj Gupta, Company Secretary and Mr, Dhanendra lain, Chief Financial Gfficer are the
KMPs of the Company as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013

A Board met five times during the financial year 2014-15, the details of which are given In the Corporate Governance Report. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

in aceordance with the provisions of Section 134 of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out an
evaluation of its own performance, the performance of Committees of the Board, namely, Audit Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee and also the directors individually. The manner in which the
evaluation was carried out and the process adopted has been mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Momination & Remuneration Committee, has framed a policy for selection and
sopaintment of Directors, Sanior Management and their remuneration and also framed the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and Independence of directors. A hard copy of the Remuneration Policy and criteria for Board nominations may
inspect the same at the Registered Office of the Company of write 1o the Compary Secretary for a copy.

STATENVIENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DNRECTORS:

A5 required under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013, all the Indepandent Directors have given their respective declarations
that *hey meet the criteria of independence as spacified in Section 143 (5] of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT:

M/s K.K. Jain & Co., Delhl, the statutory auditors of the company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. They have confirmed that their appointment, B made, shall be in accordance with the
provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and that they satisfy the criteria given
undes Section 141 of the Act. They have also confirmed that they hold a valid peer review centificate as prescribed under Clause
41(1}ih} of the Listing Agreement.

There (s no observation or qualification or adverse remark made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon.

COST AUDITORS:
The company is not required 1o appoint cost auditor as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companbes Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s R.K. Singhal & Associates, Company Secretaries In practice as
the Secretarial Auditor to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is given in Annexure-A
to this Report.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report.

COST AUDITORS: .
The company is not required to appoint cost audior as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

SLORETARLAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Mzraparial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s RLK. Singhal & Associates, Company Secretaries in practice as
the Secretarial Auditor to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit 15 given in Annexure-A
to this Report.

The (e are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report.
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RISK MANAGEMENT :
As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the provisions ef Clause 49 (V1) (C) as gven in Part- B i.e. Consutution of Risk
Management Committee shall be applicable to top 100 listed Companies by market capitalization as at the end of the immediate
financial year. As the Compary not fall under the category of top 100 listed Companies, the Company is not requirec to constitte a

Risk Management Committes.

The Company has a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate Various risks 10 its key business objectives. Major risks
identified by the business and functions are wystematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY .
The Company hat adequate Internal Financial Controls with proper checks to ensure that transactions are prope. [y authorized,
recorded and reported apart from safeguarding its assets. These systems are reviewed and improved on @ regular basis. It has a
comprehensive budgetary control system to monitor revenue and expénditure against approved budget on an ongoing basis. The
internal auditors "M/s AK. Rana & Associates”, of the Company reviews the controls across the key processes and submits reports
peripdically to the Management and significant observations are also presented to the Audit Committee for review. Follow up
mechanism s in place 1o monitor the implementation of the various recommendations.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES
As the Company does not fall under any of the threshold limits given under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of

Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All eontracts/arrangements/transactions entered into during the financial year with the related parties were on arm's length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 exemipts related party transactions that are
in the erdinary course of business and are on arm's length basis. There are no material Related Party Transactions during the year
under review that require approval of the shareholders through special resclutian. The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee
have also approved the all other related party transactions.

There are no materlally significant related party transactions with the promaoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the intérest of the Company at large.

The details of contracts/arrangements with related parties as required to be disclosed in Form-AOC-2 s not appiicable on the
Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
form part of this Annual Report.

DISCLOSURES .
Committees of the Board
During the year in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 the Board re-constituted/re-named some of its Committess and
presently the Company has the following Committees:

I, Auwdit Committee

il. MNomination and Remuneration Committes

jil. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The detalls of all the Committees along with their compasition, terms of reference and meetings held during the year are provided in
the “Report on Corporate Governance” forming part of this Annual Report.

Vigil Mechankm & Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and Employees to report genwine concerns. The Vigil
Mechanism provides for (a) adequats safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigll mechanism; and (b} direct acoess
to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in appropriste or exceptional cases. Details of
the Vigil Mechanism policy are made available on the Company’s website www dirl org in

Conservation of Energy

Your wmnm:mwmxm&:mumm:ﬂmmmuﬂwmmnmd
Board of Directors) Rules 1988 requiring furnishing of information regarding conservation of energy. However, the company does lay
a great deal of emphasis on conservation of energy in all phases of operation.

. Technology Absorption:

Nat Applicable

Foreign Exchange Earmings and Outgo:
a) Foreign enchange Earnings & HNIL
b) Foreign exchange Outgo - NIL

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
During the financial year 2014-15, the company has neither made any investment nor ghien any loans of guarantees covered under
the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.



DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REXHA LIMITED

PARTICULARS OF EMPLDYEES:

The Information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon request, in terms of Section 136
of the Act, the Repart and Accounts are being sent to the Members and others entitied thereto, excluding the information on
employees particulars which is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business
heurs on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. i any Member s interested in
obtaining a copy thereof, such Mamber may write to the Company Secretary In this regard.

EXTRACT OF THE ANMNUAL RETURN
The details of the extract of tha Annual Return in Form MGT-9 are given In Annexure-B to this Report.

PERSONNEL RELATIONS .
Your directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by the exscutives, staff and workers of the
Company for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year under review, relations between the employees and the
managemeant continued to remain cordial.

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE:

The Company has complied with the guidelines prescribed by the Stock Exchanges on Corporate Governance, The Company has
constituted Audit Committes, Share Transfer Committee and Investors’ Grievances Redressal Committee. The details of compliance
made by the Company along-with a certificate from the Auditors and Management Discussion and Anabysis are as per Annexure - "C*
and D" respectively forming part of this report.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHAMNGE:

The company’s securities are listed on The Uttar Pradesh Stock Exchangs Assoclation Ltd,, Kanpur, The Stock Eschange, Mumbail and
The Stock Exchange Associstion Lid., Delhl. The company has paid the Ksting fes for all the stock exchanges for the financial year
2014-15 and has complied with all the requirements of the listing agreement.

W

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the committed and dedicated services of the empioyess of the

Company. The Board also wishes to thank the Doclors, Specialist in Medical Field, Bankars for placing their trust on the Company and

encouragement they extend to the Company. The Board places on record their thanks to the sharsholders and the pathent public for

théconfidence reposed by them in the Company and their appreciation for the services. 5
By Order of the Board of Directors

- Sdf- 5df-
Place: Mesrut (Dv. V. 5. Phull) (Mr. Pramijit Singh Kashyap)
Dats: 08.08.2015 Managing Director Chairman



Annexure ‘A"

SECRETARIAL ALDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended On 315t March, 2015 .
{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of
the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 2014)
Tg,
The Membeérs
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD,
1-Saket
Meerut [U.P.)

We have conducted The secretarial sudn of the compliance of applicable statutary provisions and the adherence »dl COTpOTate
practices by DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. (herelnafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted manner that
provided us & reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and exprassing our opl iherecn.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also Information provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financlal year
ended on 315t March, 2015, comglied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subiject to the reporting made hereinafiter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according to the provisions of underncted Acts, Reguiations and Guidelines applicable on

the Company

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
{il) The Securities Cantracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA] and the rules made thereunder;
{iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct |nvestmant and External Commercial Borrowings;
iw) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’) viz.:
{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers) Regulations, 2011;
[b] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1332;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2009;
{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999;
{&] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Uisting of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008,
{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an sue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1393 regaraing
the Companies At and dealing with client;
{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Dellsting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: and
{h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 1998.

[wi) OTHER APPLICABLE ALCTS,

{a) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made thereunder,

{B) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder,

{c) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

{d) The Employees Prowident Fund B Miscellanecus Provisions Act, 1952,

{e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made thereunder,

{f) Registration with local body for any bye law

(g) Law and rules governing Boimedical Waste Generation.

{h] The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with Water (Prevention &
Control of Poliution) Rules, 1975,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} 5ecretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarkes of India.
{il} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc mentioned

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company i duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes In the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice Is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance and a systermn exist for seeking and obtaining further infarmation and clarifications on agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.



Majority decision Is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

For R. Singhal & Associates
Company Jecrataries

Sd/-

(Rahul Singhal)
Prop.

M. No. 29599

FLACE: MEERUT
DATED: 02.08.2015

Mote: This report is to be read with the note given below which forms an integral part of this report.

L Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to ¢
an opinlon on these secretarial recerds based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes-as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct s
are reflected in secretarial records, We belleve that tha processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

3. We have relied on the audited financial statements for the year ended on 31.03.2015 for the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events ete.

5. The compllance of the provisions of Corporate and cther appiicable laws, rubes, regulations, standards Is the resgonsibility
of management. Dur examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future wiability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For R. Singhal & Associates



Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

ON 31" March, 2015

[Pursuon n A
nl nd A
I. REGI
. [?:"ni" - ST L8511UP1993FLC015458 =
ii. | Registration Date | 11/08/1993
. e — — PRAI e P |
. | Name of the Company DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED ;
----- e ——— T — |
l. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ INDIAN NON-
. GOVERNMENT COMPANY o
v. | Addvess of the Registered office and contact detalls 1-SAKET, MEERUT
: UTTAR PRADESH-250003
INDIA |
wl. | Whethar listed company Yes
vii. | Mame, Address and Contact details of Reglstrar and REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES. KANPUR .
Transfer Agent, Il any 10/499-8, ALLENGAMN, KHALASI LANE,
KANFLUR, |
i UTTAR PRADESH- 208002 |
- INDIA "

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total

wurnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr.No, and Description of maln products/ 1hm:l:.n-iunt'allm P 10 total tumaver of the company _
ES r‘roducﬁm
N S P e I NS L
| 1 Imﬂdmmﬂmmu | 93 100% .
%of shares Applicable
hald Section |
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l.sharehalding of Promaters

e R - NEGIES
Sr. No Shareholder's Name ["“"""‘"""::rw““'“ | Shareholding st the end of the year i i
Mo. of of total [%of Shares No. of Shares Enr E;n- |
chares res of / edged [ [
fthet cumbere i of bered
company  jd to total i total
. COMmpany
L ANIL ELHENCE 177400 43 |- 277,100 676 | - 143
2. MANIKA MITHAL 13500 033 13500 L E - .
3. LMANG MITHAL 12000 | 029 |- 12000 n2s |- =
4 SUSHILA MITHAL 11500 | o028 |- 11500 028 | - ;
. : = : . (2.43)
DR, GYAN PRAKASH ELHENCE 85700 243 -
E. MASTER TARUN SINGH PHULL L0000 0.24 10000 024 | - 3
7. | P.5. KASHYAP & SONS (HUF) 10000 024 10000 024 | - =
5 VISHNU PRAKASH ELHENCE 6200 01s 6200 015 | - HE
9. MNEELAM KHATRI 6200 0.1% 6200 015 | - -
10. | AMAIT PHULL 5000 012 5000 042 | - =
11. .| 5P GUPTAHUF 5000 01z | - *; S000 012 | - .
1. SUREKHA EASHYAP 5000 012 |- 5000 012 |- =
13. SUSHILA MITHAL 5000 012 | - 5000 012 |-
14. | TARUN PHULL 4500 o1 |- 4500 'TIE .
15. 2 5 N L
SURENDER PRAKASH GUFTA 5000 0.12 > 5000 0.12
16. MANIKA MITHAL s 4000 010 | - 4000 0.10 | - t
7. UMANG MITHAL 4000 010 | - i 4000 0.0 | - =
18 MEELAM KHATRI i550 0.0% | - 3550 009 | - 3
19, NEERLI KHATRI 100 000 | - 100 000 | - - |
20. GALIRAV KHATRI 2600 006 2600 0.06 | - -
21. SUSHILA MITHAL 2500 0.06 | - 2500 0.06 | - E
w L - s
: MAHINDER KAUR PHULL 1650 0.04 1650 0.04
14. NALINI MITHAL 1500 0.04 | - 1500 004 | - =
24 = = >
SURENDER PRAKASH GUPTA 1500 0.04 1500 0.04
5. TARLIN SINGH PHULL 1500 0.04 | - 1500 0.04 | - =
26. . - e
' MASTER KSHITU KHATRI 500 Q.01 500 0.0l
7. GAURAY KHATRI SO0 oo |- S00 QoL |- 5
28, NEERU EHATRI 500 0o |- 500 goi | - =
23, SURENDER K. KHATRI 500 o0 |- 500 oo | - -
30, NEELAM KHATRI 500 om |- 500 o1 | - x
3. AMAND KHATRI 450 001 | - 450 001 | - =
32, GAURAV KHATRI 350 om |- 350 o0 |- -
33. ASHWANI KHATRI -300 0.01 | - 300 oo |- 2
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17.
38.
35.

46,

| MASTERPULKITKMATRI | 300 oo M ooy
. MASTER MOHIT KHATRI _{ 300 oo | 1 %0 | oot o
sowxommourn | 20 | emlr T e T em| |-
__SUCHETA KMATRI | 20 | oo 200 | 000 " : ]
| ANAND KHATRI | 200 0.00 200 n_qg_i . -
... LOVDEVKHATRI | 200 0.00 200 000 | - :
| MEERU KHATRI 2900 o7 2900 007 | - -
I 4
(SURENDERKUMARKHATM | 6700 | o016 | &m0 | 06 )
SHALINI SHARMA | 1800 | a3 |- 178800 | 43 =
1. PRIYANKA SHARMA 75700 L85 | * 75700 185 |- |- |
i___MEi NAKSHI ELHENCE 19800 | 434 |- 162800 414 ,
l VIRENDERSINGHPHULL | 50500 123) 50500 123
| SATYA PRAKASH MITHAL 25100 051 25100 0.61
SATYA PRAKASH MITHAL 17500 043 17500 0.43 |
{ |
| SATYAPRAKASHMITHAL | 7000 017 00 | 047 o
PREMUIT § KASHYAP 5200 013 |- 5200 0.113 | - .
ABHIMANYU ARDRA 15400 047 | 19400 047 | - s
ABHIMANYUARORA | 1000 | 002 |- 1000 Q.02 | - - 5
Total 963,550 ns |- | 963,550 1351 |- .
iii.Change in Promolers’ Shoreholding
s | Shareholding at the beginningof the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
na year year
{ of shares of total shares of |Mo. of shares of total ghares of
3 company COMpany
At the beginning of the year 963,550 23.51 963,550 2351
Date wise Increase / Decrease In 94,700 shares of | 3 3
Promaoters Share holding duringthe | Dr. G.P. Elhence
specifying the reasons for were transferred
to his nominee
: decrease (e.g. allotment /[ transfer / | Dr. Anll Elhence
| us/ sweal equity etc): on  account  of
death of Dr. G.P
. Elhence.
. At the End of the year 963,550 2351 963,550 2351
|
|




e T

iv. Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promaters and Halders of

GORs and ADRs):
5l Sharehelding at the Shareholding at the
Mo beginning of the year End of the year
For Each of No. of % of total Mo. of % of 1otal
the Top 10 shares shares of shares shares of the
Shareholders the campany
company
Praduman Kumar
1. Sharma 3.86,500 9.43 386,500 9.43
2. Deepak Kapoor 191,600 4.68 191,600 4,68
. Kuber Securities Ltd 1,90,600 455 1,590,600 4.65
b Kuber Resorts Lud, 1.84,500 450 1,84,500 450
Sawan Fincap
Consultants (P) Ltd. 1,12 800 .75 1,12 800 .75
L. Tulsi Sharma 1,00,000 244 100,000 244
7. Radha Rani 87,900 .14 91,155 222
B Om Dhingra 50,700 1.24 50,700 1.24
b, Ram Gopal Ramgarhia 200 0.005 35,313 0.86
0. Rajendra Singh 31.250 0.7é 31,750 D.7T&6
M/fs Dinyansh Financial
1T Services Pyt Ltd, 191,600 4.68 ] D
12. Radha Elhence 99,700 243 o 1]

pote: The change in the shareholding in the above shareholders was due 10 buying/selfing of shares by the shareholders on
various dates. The Company has not allotted any shares, issued bonus/sweat equity during the year.
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fw) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
s No Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Sharehalding
year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP Mo, of shares % of total Ho of shares % of total
shares of shares of
thi the
tompany - company
I Dr. 5.P. Gupta, Director
At the beginning of the year 6500 0.16 6500 046 |
Date wise increase/decrease in Frompters
Share holding during the year specifying the N_A NA M.A NA
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer /bonus/sweat equity eic)
At the end of the year 6500 0.16 6500 0.16
Dr. V.5 Phull, Managing Director
At the bﬂ'ﬂ of the year 50500 113 50500 1.23
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
reasons for increase/decrease (e g
alictment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 50500 1.23 S0500 1.3
== Mirs. Mesnakshi Elhence, Director
At the beginning of the year 163800 414 169800 414
Date wise Increase/decrease In Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the Mk MLA MA A
reasons for Increase/decrease (e.g.
sllotment/transfer /bonus/sweat equity ele)
I At the end of the year 163800 414 163800 414
]
| Mr. Premjit Singh Mashyap, Chalrman cum
| At the beginning of the year 5200 | 013 5200 0.13
Date wise increase/decresse in Promoters '
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease (&5 s A nA MA
allotment/transfer bonus/sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 5200 0.13 5200 0.13
M, Abhbmanyu frora, independent Director
At the beginning of the year 20400 .49 2400 0.4%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decreass (eg. A WA A NA
aligtment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 20400 0.43 20400 0.49
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6 | Mirs. Shalini Sharma, Director
At the beginning of the year 178800 4.36 178500 4.36
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Shan:rnkl'q_ during the year specifying the MA NA NA NA
reasons for incresse/decrease (6.8,

allotrment/transfer honus/sweat eguity #tc]
At the end of the year ; 17RR00 4.36 178800 4.36

7 | Mir. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary, Director
At the beginning of the year 0 ]
Date wisé increase/decrease in Fromoters
reasons for Increase/decrease [e.g.

aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc]
At the end of the year ]

Vi |NDEBTEDNESS

indebtedmness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
| Secured Loans Unsecured Depasits Total
I exciuding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedress at the beginning of

]mwmﬂmu
iil} Interest due but not paid . 00,000 = 900,000

i} Imterest accrued but not due =

- Addition 5,100,000 3

Net Change 5,100,000 900, 000) % 4,200.00

:mm at the
end of the financial year

Principal Amount 5,100,000 - . . 5,100,000

Interest due but not paid -

| i) Interest acorued but not due
1 45,538 . . 45538

5,145,538 - . 5 ,HS,HI-"

L
!-rau (isiieii)
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Vil. BEMUNERATIONOF DIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

ng Dir wh or Manager
" e LIS ———— D S e
o Fariaues | Managing Director & CFO- V.5, i
of | Phal Aamiaunt
Remuneration | |
1 Gross salary ! !
2. | Stock Option . -
| :
4 | commission . - o
| = as%of profit
- others, specify
S . ea
I5. Others, please specify:
- Sitting Fees 10,000
. - Committee Fees 60,000
| = Professional Fees 2,000 82,000
3 | Toulia) 82,000 2,000
8. Remunergtion fp gther directors:
5l Ne. Particulars of Remuneration Total
Amount
Independent Directors Eremiit Kashyap Abhimanyy ALK Chaudhary
25,000 Argra 10.000
‘Fee for attending board committee meetings 25,000 60,000
-Committee meeting fees 55,000 2
1 - = Dthers mm £5,000 110,000
| Tewig) 80,000 80,000 - 170,000
r Non-Execu Ly 2P Gupta Meenakshi Shalin| Sharma
| Lt 1
| Fee for sttending board committee meetings 25,000 20,000 5,000 50,000
Committee meating fees
| -Others - Professional Fees 55,000 60,000 75,000 190,000
- 3,900 - - 3,500
B iy ALM | Comise
{Remnained Director only for part of the year, .
details provided In the Corporate Governance
Report) -
| -Fee for attending board committee meetings 20,000 15,000 35,000
| - Committee mesting fees 35,000
Total(2) 103,900 55,000 115,000 313,900
Total|B)={1+2) 183,500 175,000 115,000 483,900
|| Total Managerial Remuneration{A+B) 565,900.00
DOwerall Celling as per the Act | i'
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'l,ﬂ_.m. 7]
| Total
|
{1 Gross salary . 240,000 I 240,000
I ()P rofits in heu of salary under section "
. 17(3)Income-tax At 1961
| —
[ 2 Stock Option . . . .
| 3 Sweat Equity - 3 g -
[ & Commission - = =
| | - as %af profit
- gthers, specify
F" Others = - As specified in .
Table A
6. | Total : 240,000 - 240,000
| Type Section of tha | Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal
companies Act | description Punishment/Compounding fees | /NCLT/Court] made. If
impesad arry{give
details)
A -Company
| Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compeunding
8. Directon
| Penalty NiL
Punishment
Compounding C
. Othar I Default
Penalty ML
Punizhment
| Compounding
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Annesure ‘C
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Board of Dhanvantri leevan Rekha Limited {the "Company] follows the corporate governance practices, develops
policies/guidelines, communicate and train all its employees to adhere the culture of compliance and chligation at every level of
the organization. The Company is in compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance specified in the Listing Agreement
with the Stdck Exchanges. The Company is committed to maet the eéxpectations of stakehalders as a responsible corporate citizen.
The Novartis Code of Conduct contains the fundamental principles and rules concerning ethical business conduct,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company has 7 Director on Board which comprises of 1 Executive Director in terms of Clause 49 of the listing agreement &
Directors are Non Executive of which 3 are Independent Directars. None of the Directors of the Company is 2 member in more
than 10 Committees or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (as specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement). The Board is
primarily responsible for the overall management of Company's business. The compesition of Board during the year s as under:

Non executive Directors/Independent Directors are committed to maintenance of high level of Corporate Governancs and ac such
they do not have any material pecuniary relationship with the Company except as stated in the Corporate Governance Report. The
following table 1 gives the composition, category, attendance of the Board of Directors and alse the number of other
mrel:tmhlpfchiirm:mﬁwmmhﬁmip in Board Committees of public limited companies,

TABLE 1
Director Number of Board Attendance Number of Number of MNumber of
) Meetings at Last AGM | Committee Committee outside
memberships Chairmanship Directorships
heid in other held in other held
i companies companies
£ 5 Held Artended ;
| Executive ﬂr!m“
[E'? V.S Phull 5 F Yes None None None
Non-Exccutive Directors
[ Dr. 5.P. Gupta 5 : 5 Yes MNane None Mone
Dr. 5.P. Mithal* 3 £ Yesg None Mone MHone
Dr. S.K. Khatri** 5 4 Yes None None 1
“MIrs. Shalini Sharma IE 1 No None T None None
Mrs. Meenakshi Elhence 5 4 Yes Mone None Nane
Non- Executive and
| Independent Directors B 1
Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap 5 5 Yes None None None
M. Abhimanyu Arora 5 5 Yes None Mone None
Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh 5 1 Yes None None 1
Chaudhary

* Dr. 5.P. Mithal remained Director of the Company till 29.09.2014
**Dr. 5.K. Khatrl remained Director of the Company till 12.11.2014 due to his demise by death.
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BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2014-15 the Board of Directors met five times on 28,05.2014, 14,08.2014, 29.08.2014, 15.10.201% and

13.02.2015.
The longest gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed the prescribed period in the Act and the Listing Agresment.

DIRECTORS' ATTENDENDENCE RECORD AND DIRECTORSHIPS
Detalls are given in Table 1.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Agreement of Stock Exchange on Corporate Governance, the information about the
Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed is given hereunder.

1. Dr V.5 Phull, aged about 69 years, has done M.B.B.5. from Govt. Medical College, Amritsar and M. 5. from LLAM Medicai
College, Meerut,

2. Mrs. Shalini Sharma, aged 35 years, is a Law Graduate from UK and s working with a Law Flrm since last eleven years.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors of the Company has lald a Code of Conduct for Directors and the senlor management. The Code of Conduct
is posted on the company's website. All Directors and designated personnel in the senior management have affirmed compliance
with the code for the year under review. A declaration to this effect duly signed by Dr. V.5. Phull, Managing Director, is annexed

to this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The role of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Clause 89 of the Listing Agreement and the terms of
reference specified under Section 177 of the Act. The terms of reference for the Audit Commitiee include:
« = Examination of Financial Statement and Statutory Auditors’ report thereon and discussion of any related issues with the
Iinternal & Statutory Auditors and the management of the Company.
= Review of Financial Statement befare their submission to the Board, including Directors” Respons|bility Statement,
changes in accounting policies and practices, statutory compliances and qualification in draft audit report.
» Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.
= Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.
» Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.
= Evaluation of internal financial controls.
» Evaluation of risk management system.
» Monitoring end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.
» Establishing a vigil mechanitm for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns and to make provision for direct
access to the Chairperson of the Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases and review its findings,
* Review of Company's financial reporting processes and the disclosure of financial information to ensure that the
Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
» Look Into reasons for substantial defaults in payments to stakeholders.
* Approval of appointment of CFO er any other person heading Finance function after assessing the qualifications,
experience, background etc. of the candidate. *
* Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
* Review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance, effectiveness of audit process and adeguacy of
internal control systems.
* Call for comments of the Statutory Auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including the
obsarvations of the Statutory Auditors.
Reviewing the adequacy of the Internal Audit function including the structure of the internal Audit l:ftulr'trrltm staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of Internal Audit,
+ Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about nature and scope of audit as well as post audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
* Reviewing findings of any internal investigation into matters where there is suspected fraud or Irregularity or failure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.
* The Chairman of the Committee to attend the General Meeting to respond to the queries of shareholders.



TAELE 2 DETAILS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Director Category - No. of meetings held No. of meetings
attended
“Mr. P.5. Kashyap Chalrman 5 5
| Mr. Abhimanyu Arora Member 5 5
: *Dr. 5.K. Khatri Member 5 4
LDI'. V. 5. Phull Mermber 5 1

*Dr. 5.K. Khatri remained Director of the Company till 12.11.2014 due to his demise by death.

The composition, functions and procedures of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the requirements of Clayss 49 il of the
Listing Agreement and that of Section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Date of Mceting:
The Audit Committee met 5 times in the year under review =28.05.2014, 14.08.2014, 29.08.2014, 15.10.2014 and 13.02.2015.
The attencance record of the members of the Committee is given in Table 2,

Powers of Audit Committes:

a) Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference

b) Toseek information from any employes

c) Toobtain outside legal or other professional advize

d) Tosecurs attendance of cutsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessa ry.

The terms of reference as stipulated by the Board to the Audit Committes Include:
) Review of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information.
bl Recommending the appaintment and remaoval of external suditors, fixation of audit fee and Recommending payments for any
her sevices,
) 'F:ewewln; with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the Baard, focusing primarily on
() Changes in accounting policies and practices.
(i)  Mzjor accounting entries Involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the
management.
(i} Cualifications in the draft audit report.
{ivl  Significant adjustments arising out of audit.
(v}  The going concern assumption.
(vil Compliance with accounting standards.
(vii) Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.
{viii) Disclosure of any related party transactions.
d} Reviewing with the management, the external and internal auditors the adequacy of internal control systems.
e) Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval,

The comatres s in compiiance with Its requirements under this chapter.

REMUNL " ™:aN

The direct .5 remun ration pelicy of your Company confirms with the provisions under the Companies Act, 2013, Remuneration
of the Ne» Fuscutive directors is determined by the Board of Directors, )

The detz . i payment of sitting fees, professional fees 1o the Mon Executive Directors during the year 2014-15 are given below:;

TALLE3. KIMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

| Fxecutive Directors | Remuneration Board Meetings |  Committee | Professional | Total ]
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- 1 Meetings | Fees ‘ |

T o - - ] 1 I
TABLE 4. REMUNERATION PAID TO MANAGING DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR 2014-2015 IS AS UNDER: o =
Name [ " Remuneration | Board Meetings Committee | Professional ] Tota
| U (R o Meeting | Fees |
L orvs phul | : 20,000 60,000 | 2,000 | 82,000 |
TABLE 5 REMUNERATION PAID TO NON- EXECUTIVES DIRECTORS:
Non = Executive Directors Board Mestings Committee Meetings Professional Total
= —_ - F“s ——— o e —]
1. Dr. 5.P. Mithal 15,000 - - 15,000
| 2. Dr. 5. P. Gupta 25,000 ! 55.000 ) 3,900 _ 83,500
3.Dr. 5. K Khatri_ 20,000 =1 - 20,000 |
4, Mr. Abhimanyu Arora . 25,000 55,000 - 80,000
| 5. Mr. Premiit Singh Kashyap ) 15,000 55,000 - 80000 |
6. Ms. Shalini Sharma o 5,000 75000 | = _ BO,00D |
7. Mrs. Meenakshi Elhence B 20,000 60,000 - ~ BO,000
8. Ms. Priyanka Sharma 3 = 35,000 . 35,000
9, Mr, Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary 5,000 5,000 - 10,000

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE {STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE]
The Committee is authorized to redress shareholders complaints like delay in transfer, non-receipt of securities. Balance Sheet,
Dividend or Interest etc. The composition Is stated hereunder. There are no pending complaints at the end of the financial year.

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
1. . Dr.5 P. Gupta- Chairman

i Dr. V. 5. Phull - Member

3 Mrs. Meenakshi Elhence - Member

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

A Share Transfer Committee has been constituted by the Board to approwe transfer/transmission,
damaterialization/rematerialisation, sub-division/consolidation, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee attends to
the transfer and other formalities once in fortnight. Its composition is stated hereunder:

Composition of Share Transfer Committee '

1 Mrs. Shalini Sharma

2 Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE X
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the Act, the Board has constituted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and adopted new terms of reference

Compasition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
1 Dr. V.5 Phull

2 Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap

3 Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary

MANAGEMENT

A.  Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The infarmation relating to Management Discussion and Analysis is set out in a separate section included in this Annual Report
and it forms part of this Report. :
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B. Disclosures
{i.) Related Party Transaction
The Company has not entered into any materially significant related party transactions with the Promoters, Directors
er Management, their subsidiaries or relative etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company
at large
Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in Note No. 4 of Schedule of Notes XV,

(i) * Compliance by the Company
The Company has complied with the requirements of Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory authorities on all
matters relating to capital markets during the last three years
No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory
authorities relating to the above.

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
In preparation of the financial statements for the year ended on 31.03.2015, there was no treatment different from
that prescribed in the accounting standards that had been followed

fie.) Board Disclosures-Risk Management
The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management contrals risk through
means of properly defined framework,

Means of Communication

CQuarterly, half yearly and Annual financial results are normally published in one English and one Hindi newspaper. As the results
of the Company are published in the newspaper, half yearly reports are not sent to each household of sharehaiders.

The results can also be seen on Company’s website @ www.dirl org in

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
1. Annual General Meeting

Date: 29" September 2015

Time: 10.00 A.M.

Venue: Western U.P, Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 A. M,
2. Financial Calendar

1" Quarter : 1" April to 30" June
2™ Quarter :1" July to 30" Sept. .
3" Quarter : 1" October to 31* December
4™ Quarter :1" January to 31 March
3. Dates of Book Closura : 27" 10 29 September 2015
4. Dividend tNA
5. Usting of Securities : At present the equity shares of the Comgany are listed as stated
below vide Table &
TABLE & DETAILS OF LISTING OF SECURITIES AT STOCK EXCHANGE
The Stock Exchange, Mumbal Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbal
The Uttar Pradesh Stock Exchange | Padam Towers 14/113, Civil Lines, Kanpur-208001
Association Ltd.
The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Ltd. | DSE HOUSE, 3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi 110002,

6. Demat ISIN Number for NSDL/CDSL
ISIN Number issued for Equity Shares by NSDL is INE239F01015

Registered office or Address of Correspondence
Shareholders can send their Correspondence at thelr Registered Office at Number One, Saket, Meerut.

7. General Body Meetings
The particulars of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are provided hereunder. All the resolutions set out
in the respective notices were duly carried on by the shareholders, ‘
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TABLE 7 LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY

Nature of Meeting Date and Time Venue | Special Resolutio
passed at AGM for
Nineteenth Annual [ 27" September 2012 at | Western U.P. Chambers of Commerce and | No Special Resolutio
LGenerxJ Meeting 1L.00. A.M. Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut Cantt., | was passed
Meerut
| Twentieth Annual | 27°  September 2013 at | LMA. Near P L Sharma Memorial Hall | No Special Resolution
| General Meeting 11.00. A M, Bachcha Park, Meerut{Up) was passed .
Twenty Fist Annual [ 29™ September 2014 3t | western U.P. Chambers of Commerce and | No Special Resolution
General Meeting | 10,00. AM. Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut Cantt. | was passed
Meerut

M/s Beetal Financlal & Computers Services Pvt. Ltd. ‘Beetal House’ 3™ Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Near Dada Harsukhdas Madangir, New Delhi = 110 062 Tel No. 011-29961281 (6 lines), Fax: 011-29961284

L MWTuiln' 3
The Company has already enterad Into agreements with National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to enable members of the Company to select the Depaository of their choice for holding and
dealing in shares in electronic form. The shareholders are requested to make use of such facility for maximizing their

Audits to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited INSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) imited (CDSL) and total Issued and listed capital. The audit reports confirm the total issued/paid-up capitai i
in agreement with total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and

MONTHS BSE
HIGH LOwW

APRIL 17.00 15.20

MAY 18.00 1540 |

JUNE 16.15 18.75

JULY 15.75 13.78

AUG 18.10 15.60

SEPT 18.10 14.10

ocT 14.70 13.28 :

NOV 13.85 07.38

DEC 0738 06.12

JAN 10.60 07.22

FEB 11.86 09.78

MARCH 16.34 1209
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12. Share Transfer System
The company’s shares are transferred from the selling shareholders in dematerialized & physical form. However they are
traded in the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in the Demat mode. Any request for dematerialization and / or transfer of shares
is attended to within the stipulated time.
13. Investors Correspondence
shareholders can send their correspondence to the Registrar and Transfer Agent at New Delhi or Secretarial Department M/s
Chanvantri Jeevan Rekha Ltd. at their Registered Office at Number One, Saket Meerut. '
i 14. Compliance Officer
Shri Pankaj Gupta, Company Secretary
15. Distribution Schedule as on 31.03.2015
| Category No. of Shares Percantage of
i - _ ) held shareholding
LA Promoter's holding ]
| 1 Fromoters
| (a)  Indian Promoters 963550 23,51
' 8 - Foreign Promoters Nil NIl
| 2. Persons acting in concert Mil Mil
il Sub-Total 963550 23.51
L8 | Non-Promoters Holding |
3 Institutional Investors
| a Mutual Funds and UTI il Nil
; b. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies Nil " Nil
] {Central/State  Gowt. Institutions/Non-government
| il Instituitons)
K Fils Nil | Nil
B Sub-Total Nil Nil
4. Others =Y
L la. Private Corporate Bodies : Nil Nil
| b. Indian Public 2349915 57.34
' [ % NRis/OC8s 181556 4.43
d. Other Bodies Corporate i 603373 14.72
| Sub-Total 3134850 |  76.49
- Grand-Tetal 4098400 | 100.00 |
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Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement .
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Corperate Governance Clause 49 of the Listing * reement.
certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance B .ioooxed to €
Directors’ Report

By Order of the Board of Directos
sd/-

Place: Meerut (Premijit 5. Kashyap)

Date: 08.08.2015 Chairman

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board of Directors
Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

In relation to the Audited Financial Accounts of the Company as at 31.03.2015, we hereby certify that

a)

B}

| have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of cur knowl
and belief.

There are, to the best or our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which
are fraudulent, ilegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statement that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

c) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reporting and | have evaluated the
effectiveriess of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and | have not come across
any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls.

d | have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

i) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclpsed in the notes to the financial statements; and

i that there are no Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system cver
financial reperting.

For Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Ltd.

5d/-

(Dr. V.5. Phull)

Managing Director

Flace; Meerut

Dated: 08.08.2015



A Fi RMNA

The Members of Dhanvantri leevan Rekha Limited
Meerut

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Umited for the year
ended 31.03.2015 as stipulated In clause 43 of the Listing Agreement of the sald Company with the Stock Exchanges in Indla.

The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Cur examination was limited
te the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance, It is neither an Audit nor an Expression of an opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned listing agresment.

We further state that such Compliance is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the effidency and the
effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For ILK. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
[Simmi Jain)
F.C.A

Firm Regn No. D02465N
Memberzhip No. 0BG496

Place: Meerut h
Date: 08.08.2015 .
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Managerent discussion and analysis repaort as required under Clause 4% of the |sting agreement is as under

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVLLOMMENTS
indian healthcare industry has distinct merits of clinical excellence and low cost. The sectors tenders much potential to healthcare players as

there are frequent lifestyle related and ather diseases in the country. The increasing elderly population and increase in income bevels ore also
urging for better facilities in the industry. The health-consaous middle class who can afford and wants quaiity heslthcare is the main
griver of the growing Sector

QUTLDOK ON OPPORTUNITIES AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

There it a tremendous scope for growth in the health insurance sector, as the sector at present covers only10% of the entire indian populition.
Over 95% of India’s private healthcare expenditure |3 paid fior out of pocket expenditure as health insurance coverage is under 5%, However,
with increasing awareness and increasing number of the domestic workforee, maore and more insurance coverage is taken through corporate
health plans, family and individusl health plans, as a result the hospitalization rates are expected to increase. The increasing populstion, finks to
ather medical centers and the ability to treat a complex range of ailments are providing plenty of opportunities for the growth of the industry.

THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS

in order to meet the demand for healthcare in india and mmmmmwmmmwmmumh
-quudnurﬂ'lunﬂy.mﬂmmlbm‘ilbamﬂudm;pumwm“rMMu eancer and cardiac diseases in view of the
ﬁ'ﬂmﬁthﬂﬂhﬂﬂdﬂlﬁhﬁelm.ﬁnﬂtﬂﬂnnﬂﬂfﬂm|mlwdlrhrﬂy.hm#dlmmhr the expansion | modernization
programme can be mobilized from Banks./ Financial Institutions.

The competition from the M—Hmmwmﬂhmdhkhﬂi‘ﬂmmmmwiﬂh imternational standards which the un-
organised sector lacks in view of constraints in mmmm-mlwmmumnmmmwummw-m
experienced professionals and the investment made an them in their training. Because of increased opportunities, many private players are
entering into this sector, Your Company can counter this challenge because it has an early bird advantage and also by providing Tocused health
uudr.iimmhvdenhmminuﬂhmnumumwhlmdmtm

COMPANY OVERVIEW

At Dhamvantri, diagnostic and therapeutic services are being provided in the field of Urology, Cardiclogy, Neurclogy, internal Medicine and
rmm.nhuumdiumdduwfﬂundhmm umhyﬂﬂ-ﬁﬁmmﬂhﬁuhm“mhﬂmﬂ“#
the cardisc patients including Angiography, Angioplasty, Pacemaker implantation, Vahvuloplasty etc. The medical equipment and technology
uﬂmhmﬂmmﬂnmmmdﬂ.w:hmmdﬂlunhn-ﬂdmmmm high class of medical care. The Company
continues 1o have a high cccupancy rate of beds during the “lrundtrrm.mm!Hﬂ.tthdfwﬁlﬂltrmm growth
in receipts on increase in the bed capacity and expansion of cther hospital facilities. L

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADECQUACY

The Company maintains appropriste systems of internal control, including monitoring procedures, 10 ensure that all assets sre safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized sse or disposition. Company policies, guidelings and procedures provide for adequate checks and balances and
are maant to ensure that all ransactians are authorized, recorded and reported comectly. The Internal Audit team along-with with external audit
consultants review the eMectiveness and efficiency of these systems and procedures. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors approves
and reviews audit plans for the year based on internal risk assessment. Audils are conducted on an on-going basis and significant deviations are
Brought to the notice of the Audit

FINAMNCIAL PERFORMANCE & CONDITION

At present we have only one class of shares |.e. mmmm«prmuﬂulw-mmmwmnmuumu-:
divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ sach. The Comipany Is Mmlmmmmm.umwu:unn'mr:h.
2015, During the year, the Gross Block of the Company has increased by Rs. 156 Lac which Includes Rs. 10,49 Lacs by way of adding new Medical
Equipments and Rs. 144 lacs by way of Bullding Construction in progress. All fined asseis are stated at their original cost of acquisition less
depreciation and impairment losses are recognized where necessary.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

During the year under review the revenue of the company has increased 1o Rs. 797 Lac from Rs. 726 Lac in the previous year registering
hwmpmdlummmnummuu1mmmlmmmmumhpmm.mmﬁaﬂﬂhmwhn
increased substantially as compared to the previous year ending 31.03.2014

HUMAN RESOURCES
h.nuphﬁ-ummMhm.ummﬂummmmhmmmmmm
staff like doctors and nurses, paramedical staff ke laboratory technician, pathologists, radiclogists, ECG operators, support staff for the house
keeping and non medical staff that cover the finance, materials, marketing and administration functions. Our employees are our assels as they
mﬂummmwmlwmdwmm.mmmhmhwmﬂuuhllu
mmmwmﬂmmmndmmmummmhmﬂm sclentific, technical and managerial talent.

CAUTIOMARY NOTE

Statements in this Management Discussion Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be
forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actusl results may differ substantlally or materially from
those expressed or implied due to change in healthcare policy of the country.
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.

W

hllmmmmm_

TO THE MEMBERS OF DHANVANTRI JEEVAMN REKHA LIMITED
Mmmhmm

We hmaududﬂnac:wmmm financlal statements of Dhanvantri Jesvan Rekha Limited {"the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet of Dhanvantri leevan Rekha Ltd. ["the Company™) as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
suwrmtfwthevwﬂhnmdad.mdnmmuhhﬂummmmﬁdnndnmﬁwhlﬂm

Management'y mhhwm

thpnnrs!mrddmrumhrwelmﬁunmhmmHﬂilﬂhc.pmnlumzuﬂmmmnm
to the preparation of these financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, Anancial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ?ufﬂu{‘mm“[mmlms,mu_mu responsibility also includes the
mhnmeurmummmwmmmmmmwmmmmmuuu:mﬂm

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an Dpinicn on thess financial statements based on pur dudit. We have taken Into sccount the

provislons of the Act, the accounting and Suditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirsments and plan and perform the audit tg obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financhal statements are free from material misstatement,

M:M[Mmpvfpmﬂumrdwnmuhuh-udtlﬂhumm:mmamderuhuﬂtﬂmnﬂlmmm
mmwmhw:pmmm“mmdtmmnﬂmmﬂﬂ
hmtmmmmmm#udmm. Innulﬁqmm&lﬂmnmﬂuwﬂtnr:mlﬂuhumﬂﬂnuﬁdm

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained sufficient ﬂwmmmﬂ.lhﬁslﬂwuﬂmmh
financial statements.

||mhmdmmmﬂmﬁmmdmahMunmn 2015;
hllnﬂufndmsmmafhumm Lﬂ.ﬂnmhhmmdﬂmlhnhh;md
f.J'inﬂuunnfh:timnwsumntdﬂumhﬂmhhmm&dmmtmm

lﬂmnﬂlﬁ-uﬂdlmmm
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
3] We have sought and obtained ail the thwmmmmthﬁWWwWImmm
necessary for the purposes of our audi,

h}lﬂwmnprmrhmuﬁmmu thwhuhcnhmhﬁucmmuﬁrumﬁmw
nﬂmmﬂmnﬂhubmh[:ndmpnuhmu#ﬂﬂhfﬁthmmlduwmﬁhubunrmFrmli‘l:lﬂ'llndluml
d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books of account,

& In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards speci sd under Section 133 of the Act,
reat v ith Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. )

f) On the basis of writien reptesentations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on record by the Board of
Birectars, pone of the cirectors is disqualified as an 11 March, 2015, from being appointed a5 3 director in terms of Scction 168(2)

of the Act

g With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Repart and to our best of our information and according 1o the
explanations ghwen 10 uws

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Hs financial pesition

il. The Company did not have any lpng-term contracts ncluding derivatives contracts for which there were any m:ierial
foreseeable lDsses

jii. There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred, 1o the imvestor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

5d/-

[Sirmend Jain)

F.LA

Firm Regn No. DO2465H
Membership No. 0864596

Place: Meerut
Date: 28.05.2015

mmwmmmmmmmum
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 5 of the auditor's report to the members of DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED for the year snded
wiarch 31, 2015 We report that:

{8} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} Al fized sssets have besn physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of physical
verification Is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of ity assets. No material discrapancies were
noticed on such verification

The management has conducted physical werification of Inventory at ressonable intervals. The procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management arne reasonable and adequate in refation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business. The Company 5 maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
werification.

{a) According 4o the information and explanations ghen to us and on the basts of examination of the Books of Accounts, the Company
has not granted/taken any loans, Murmmmnmmhuﬁmmmﬂlnm“ﬁnum
Ufnaﬁulmﬁumi:ﬂm.ldlﬂ-ﬂ.

Ihlsmu,M;EMMMM.MMWMmNMHthMM and Interest
:mmm“mmr:ﬁnmm#ﬂ-

lnwaplmn|nd|:;min|wulm:ndwwuuﬁunhmm1m1mﬂmm
mmm%thmdﬂmﬂmmdhwhmdmﬂwlmﬂfwmm
pu:':d mw,mmamw=mmﬂw-mnnlm eontrol in these areas does
nat 3

mmmh:ummmMﬂkdmmnummnmummumMMWttnt
31.08.2015, r-:-nu.mm:fmnb?&dmwmmwmmmmmdﬂuwmm
the rules framed there under, are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and s explained, ﬂucmiwhummhdmdm records under sub-
mzuumm&mwﬁmmuwmmmqmmm.

mumm-um;unumhm#mmm including Provident Fund dues, Employess’

State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom m.mm,mwhmwﬂmmmm

duuhrupunlvlmmmmkmﬂﬁﬁh-mmﬁlm.kmwhmmmmdnﬁm ghoen 10

memudem statutory dues as on 31.03.2015 for a whdﬂmﬂmﬂ:mmhhmmmm
paryalig.

3o .



under,
will The Company does not have sccurmulated lozses at the end of the financlal year and it has not incurred cash losses during the
financial year covergd by our audit and the hm-hﬁmr‘ financial year.

i Bazed on our audit procedures and on the ia-:fnm-ﬁmwm“um Biven by the management, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulied in repaymnent of dues to Banks and Financial Institutions. We have been informed that the company did
naot have any outstanding debentures during the year,

x According to the information and explanations ghven te us and based on the documents and recgrds produced to us, the Company
has not given any guarantes of the loans taken by others from Bank or financial Institutions, the terms and conditions whereof are
prejudicial to the interest of the Company

xi. According to the information and explanation given ta us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the Ioans were
btained,
xil., Bazed upon the audi Procedures performed by us for EXpressing our opiniog on these financial starements and information and

explanations ghven by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has besn noticed ar reported during the year,
nar we have been informed of such case by the management,

For I Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Sy
(Simmi Jailn)
_ F.CA. .
Flrm Aegn No. 0024658
Membarship No, 086495

a Place: Mearys *
Date: 18.05.2015

a1
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31 20135
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2015

i Particulars Mates 014-15 2013-14
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 41,536,000 41,536,000
Reserves & Surplus 4 42,544 BI1 25,003,606
2 | Non-currént Liabilities |
peferred Tax Liahilities (net) 65,575 31,161
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 71.65,538 I 20,20,000
3 | Current liabilities
| Short-term Borrowings = | S00,000
Other Current Liabilities 6,010 868 9,703,506
Short-term Provislons 11,!35,!130 5,125,113
TOTAL 113,067,832 84,319,396
| asseTs
4 Non-current Assels
Fined Assets
Tangible Assels -] 64,850,841 45,663,987
QOther Non-current Assets 10 9,179,727 4,453,601
5 | Current Assets
Inventories 11 101,800 82,880
Trade Receivables 12 6,641,627 3,738,431
Cash and Cash Equivalents ‘13 3,052,355 48,81,767
Other Current Assels 14 25,241,487 25,998,730
TOTAL | 113,067,832 4,315,396
See accompanying notes to the financial statements: 1-24
in terms of our report of evén date
For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantrl Jeevan Rekha Umited
5d/- Sd/- sd/- Sd/-
Simmi Jain Dr. V.. Phull Mr. Premjit 5. Kashyap Pankaj Gupta
Partner DIN: DDE1T7047 DIN: 01664811 Company Secretory
Maonaging Director Chairman
Firm Regn No. 002465N sd/-
Membership No. 0B6496 Mr. Dhanendra Jain
Chief Finonciol Officer

Place: Meerut
Dated: 28.05.2015
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Liiniced
Audited financial storements for the vear ended March 3/ 201 5
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

!mﬂurmsmnmmlwmmmnmm

Particulars MNotes 2014-15 2013-14
I | Revenue from Operations 15 79,740,456 72,608,386
i Other Income 16 4,363,386 2499916 |
i Total Revenue [I+1i) 84,103 8432 75,108,302
W | Expenses
Employee Benefit expenses 17 18,433,620 13,644,597
Finance costs 18 415618 231,111
Depreciation and Amortization expenses 3,632,633 €.445,561
Other Expe nses 19 46,364,935 18,958,939
V| Profit before Exceptional Extracrdinary
tems and tax [ /-y ) 15,247,036 8,972,602
v Exceptional items
Vil | Profit before Extracrdinary ltems snd Tax (v-vi) 15,247,036 8,972,802
Vil Extraordinary items - .
ik | Profit Before Taxation (Vil-Viii) 15,247,036 8,972,803
X | Tax Expenses
. Current Tax - N
Tax Provision 4,529,640 3,072,000
. Deferred Tax 34,414 326,462
Xi Prafit (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 10,682 982 5,574,140
X Proposed Dividend -
1] Corporate Dividend Tax - -
X | Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Dperatigns
xv Less: Prior Perlod items Adjusted - 373,306
XVI | Profit (Loss) 'rﬁll.’bau.lhuh‘ Operations (After Tax) - (373,206)
XVl | Profit [Loss) for the Period D0-X =X+ 001) 10,682,982 5,200,834
XVill | Earnings Per Equity share
Basic & Diluted l 2,61 136
See accompanying nates to the financlal statements: 1-24
In terms of our report of even date
For E.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Sdy- 5dj/- Sdy- Sdf-
Sirnend Jain Or. V.5, Phull M. Premjit 5. Kashyap Pankaj Gupta
Fartner DHM; m:r::rrm w: Compony Secretory
84/-
Mr. Dhanendra Lain
Chief Financial Officer
Firm Regn No. O02465N
:mm No. DBE496
Date:28.05_201%
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited .
Audited financial statements for the year ended Morch 11, o1 s
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015
{Fig in Lacs)

1015 2014
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax 152.47 §9.73
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 3633 67.06
Interest 425 1.08
Income Tax - =
Provision for Taxation = -
Provision for Deferred Tax - -
Prior Period ltem Adjusted - 17
Profit on sale of Assets 1089 -
Imterest Roceived 1628 18.89
Opernting profits before working capital changes 155.88 135.2% '
Adjustments for :
Imventories (0.19) 0.6
Loans & Advances (91.42) 19.00
Current Liabilities & Provisions 1997 (14.73) )
Cash generated from operations B4.24 12227
Less: Interest Paid (4.25) (1.08)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 79.99 121.19
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Fixed Assets Purchased (136.32) {18.91)
Investments Purchased (22.30) (117.29)
Investments Sold - -
Fixed Assets Sold 11.60 -
Imterest Received 26.28 18.89
Met cash used in investing activities (H) (140.74) (127.31)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ;
Increase/ (Repayment) of Loan 42.45 .
Met cash flow from financing activities {C) 4245 .
Met Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (18.30) {6.12)
Cash snd cash quhr*.-u- at the beginning of the year 48.82 5494
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 352 4381
See accompanying notes to the financial statements; 1-24
In terms of our report of even date 1
For KK Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Umited
Sd/- 54/ sd/- S/
Sienmi Jaim Dr. V.5, Phull M. Premjit 5. Kashyap Pankaj Gupta
Portner DAN: 00617947 Dif: 01564811 Compary Secretary
Muanaging Director Chadrrmon
5df-
Mr, Dhanendra lain
Chief Financial Officer
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited :

Audited financial siaemers Jor the year ended Marel: 37, 2075
All figures in Indian Rupess or Rs

Note: 1
Background of the Company

Dharvantri Jeevan Rekha Ltd. is a company listed with U P, Stock Exchange, Mumbai Stock Exchange and Delhi Stock
Exchange providing diagnostic and therapeutic services in the field of Urology, Gastroenteralagy, Cardiology, Neurology,
Internal Medicine and Radiclogy including Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI). It has extended its scope of diagnostic

and hospital services by providing a fully operational Cath Lab, catering to higher end needs of the cardiac patients
inciuding Angiography, Angioplasty, Pacemaker Implantation, Valvuloplasty ete. in these financial statements, current

vear figures are from April 1, 2014 1o March 31, 2015 (2014-2015). Previpus year figures are from April 1, 2013 to March

31, 2014 (2013-2014). The functional and reporting currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. L

Note: 2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1.1 General
(a) The Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention and as a Boing concern basis, in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) prevalent in India and the Mandatory |
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and according to the Companies )
Act, 1956,
{b)  Accounting policies that are not specifically referred are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted
aCcounting policies, ’

2.2 Valuation of Inventories
(a) Consumables ete. are valued at lower of the cost or net realizable value applying the First in First Dut Method i
(FIFO),

2.3 Recognition of Income & Expenses .
All tems of Incomes and expenses have been accounted for on accrual basis,

The Company fallows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis
except those with significant uncertainties and In accordance with accounting standards applicable,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations, the amount of which can
be reliably estimated.

Retirement Benefits
Liability In respect of retirement benefits is Provided and / or funded ang charged to Profit & Loss Account as
follows: ;

(a) Provident Fund/ Family Pension Fund: ars charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when

&) Gratuity: The Company Is in process to get the Grclnup Gratuity Scheme with the Life Insurance
(e) Leave Encashment: As determined on the basis of accumnulated leave in l.'he credit of employee as
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financicl statements for the year ended March 31, 2015
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note:3
Share Capital _
2014-15 = 2013-14
Equity Share Capital
Authorised share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
(50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid share capital
(42,08,B00 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 42,088,000 42,088,000
A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding
At the Beginning of the year 42 088,000 42,088,000
Add: Increase during the year -
At the end of the year 42,088,000 42,088,000
Called & Paid up Share Capital 40,984,000 40,984,000
(40,938,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding
At the Beginning of the year 40,984,000 40,984,000
Add: Increase during the year o
At the end of the year 40,984,000 40,984,000
Add:  Share Forfeiture (Rs. 5/- per share on 1,10,400 Equity 552,000 552,000
~ Shares)
Total 41,536,000 41,536,000

i1 The Equity Shares of the Company, having par value of Rs. 10/- per share, rank parri passu in all respect

including voting rights and entitlement of Dividends

MNote :4
Reserves and Surplus

2014-15 2013-14
Profit and Loss
Opening balance as at 01.04.2014 25,003,605 19,802,772
Add: Depreciation of assets where useful life expired 7,258,234 -
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 10,682,982 5,200,834
Closing balance as at 31.03.2015 42,944,821 25,003,606
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Audited financial siatements Jor the vear ended AMarch 31 3605

All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note: 5
Other Long-term Liabilities

f'"' [ 201815 201314 |
| Secured Loan
Term Loan from Punjab National Bank | 5,145,538
(Secured against mortgage of immovable property of the
company)
Security Deposits 2,020,000 2,020,000
| Total 7,165,538 2,020,000
Note: B
Short-term Borrowings
20143-15 2013-14
Unsecured:
From Public 900,000
Total - 500,000
Note :7 )
Otkar Current Liabilities
201415 | 2013-14 |
I —
Expenses Payable 3,610,010 2,727,518
Cheque issued but not presented for payment 5,679,753 6,208,904
Bonus Payable 182,000 2,06,150
Unclaimed Dividend 448,105 560,934
| Total 9,915,868 9,703,506
Note: 8
Short-term Provisions
2014-15 | ma»ﬂ
TDS5 Payable 226,940 178,471
E.5.| Payable - 208,100
Frovision For Expense 3,375,042 1,508,250
Prowision For Service Tax 48, 440 85,284
Current Year Income Tax Provision . - 7,783,708 3,145,018
Total 11,438,030 5,125,123

8.1 Taxes gn Income

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for current accounting year in accorcance

with the Income Tax Act, 1961, taking into account the regular tax Nability of MAT. The tax liabifity is based on claims
made in earlier years and expert opinion received.

The deferred tax for timing differences between book profit and tax profits is accounted for, using the tax rates snd laws
that have been substantively enacted as of the balances sheet date,
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Auaited financial starements for the year ended March 31, 2015
All figures in Indian Rupecs or RS

Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these
would be realized in future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized on unabsorbed losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets
can be realized against future taxable profits.

Note: 9
Fixed Assets

-

- Pr—— spasmans Deprecistion Wt Book Vakee
Wi kiions — Gross Biodk =t Upto Durngthe | Upte g

- 3103 2014 1033004 Yewr 3103 2018 11002014
Land 14,182, 4Ta.00 - 15, M2 474,00 . 19,382,47400 | 19382478
Buslding 10,364, 768.00 10,364, 768.00 1I76309.00 | 4E354000 | 7A0491600 | 60BEA5S
Medical Ezuipment B7.198,609.00 1,048,699.00 | 17,361,014.00 71,406, 10400 C5.J70.005.00 | 143540000 | 20513149800 | 14.214.5%0
Furmiturs & Fichare 2,h83,455.00 ' aBA21.00 151000 1,61, 556.00 163561000 |  17RISL0 90169600 | 1251409
Ain Condioners 1A% ha000 58,620.00 1,551, 450.00 LA I83,435.00 B21,079.00 1,15% 624
Gemerator St L476,390.00 LATE, ¥90.00 BELIARO00 | 10540400 ET4B0IO00 | 1113242
Aminsisnce 160,563 00 160,561.00 106.369.00 315200 196,142.00 154,794
Compater 192,345.00 MM ML = JLE S ke 1
Refrigerator 41,680.00 4168000 11,548 00 1L941.00 20,1500 2%.1m
o+ Equipment 32708100 | 0,884 00 327,081 00 52.513.00 91,502.00 121.619.00 174,568

Sub Total 134.650,415 1,254,214 17,438, 544 104,506,083 suesaren | aesaen | saavaear | s X

Busliing W |.P. « | 1437781900 14,377,918 . 14377,508.00
Grved Tl waswas | asesraw | vessse | amesvess oussaes | smsaen | eamsosn | sscess

9.1 Fimed Assets

(a) Fixed Assets are st

ated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price or cost of

construction and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

9.2 Depreciation

{a)  Depreciation on assets is provided on straight line basis at the rates and in the manner as specified in Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013,

{b)  The Company’s management has reviewed and changed useful life of assets [from their date of purchase}

resulting in re-computation of depreciation and related deferred tax liabilities, where applicable.
c) Depreciation on Fixed Assets added,/disposed/off/ discarded during the year has been provided on a pro-fata

basis.
MNote: 10
Other Non-current Assets
2014-15 2013-14

advance Tax (A.Y. 2015-18) 4,635,059 .

Advance Tax [AY. 2014-15) 3,383,219 3,404,783

Income Tax Receivabie 428,499 374,185

Socurity Deposits 467,550 467,550

Other Non-Current Assets 275,400 207,083 ]
|_Teta: 9,179,727 4,453,601 |
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Dhanvantri JeevanEekha Limited

Aunddited finascial siarements for the Year emdedd Mareh 31, 2015

All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note: 11
_ Imnmﬂ_e; e
2014-15 2013-14 |
Consumables Stares &0.800 42,200
| Stock Of Stationery 13,000 17,700
Linen & Draperies 28,000 22,980
Total 101,800 82,880 |
MNote: 12
. Trade Recelvables
2014-15 | 2013-14
Outstanding for a period exceeding six
months
from the date they are due for payvment
Secured, considered good 6,641,627 3,081,384
Unsecured, considered good - -
Doubtful . .
Others
. Secured, considered good 157,047
Unsecured, considered good .
- Doubtful = o
e Total 6,641,627 3,238,431
Note :13
Cash and Cash Equivalents
2014-15 | 1013-14
Balances with Bank
Current Accounts 2,444 561 4,158,585
Earmarked Balances 445, 855 559,283
Cheque in Hand 160,096 -
Cash In Hand 1,843 163,899
3,052,355 4,881,767
Note :14
Other Current Assets
2014-15 2013-14 |
Fixed Deposits with Schedulad Bank 26,458,348 24,228,553
Accrued Interest on Deposits 2,783,134 1,587,257
Others
Unsecured considered good 182,920
|_ Total 29,241,387 | 25,998,730
-1
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Awdited finaneial staterments for the vear ended March 31, 2005

All figures in Indizn Rupees or Rs

Mote: 15

Revenue From Operations

2014-15 2013-14 |
‘ Operational Reczipts 79,740,456 72,608,386 L
| Total 79,740,456 72,608,386
Note: 16
Other Income
2014-15 2013-14
Interest income 2,627,762 | 1,889,191
Rent Received 285,600 276,000
Misc. Income 360,902 334,725
Profit on 5ale of Fixed Assets 1,089,122 -
Total 4,363,386 | 1459916
Mote: 17
Employee Benefits Expenses
2014-15 2013-14
Salary & Retainership 16,074,850 | 13,620,575
Contribution to Provident Fund 268,902 214,352
Ex-Gratia 72,650 64,550
Leave Encashment Expenses A7T1,948 351,322
Staff Welfare Expenses 189,000 188,000
Contribution To E.S.1 343,275 151,913
Security Services 661,610 484,361
Beverages & Food Expenses 523,485 278,808
Total 18,433,620 | 15,364,881
Note: 18
_Finance Costs
2014-15 2013-14
Interest Paid to Banks 387,469 -
Interest Paid on Unsecured Loans 38,023 108,000
intarest Paid on TDS - 220
Iinterest Paid on Service Tax 126 218
Total 425,618 108,428
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audired financial statements for the wear ended March 31, 2013
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

MNote:19
Other Expenses
2014-15 2013-14
Electricity Expenses 2,865,250.00 2,730,480.00
Medical Consultancy Expenses 26,166,812.00 | 20,627,725.00
Consumables Stores Expenses 8,778.518.00 | 12,661,718.00
Equipment Hire Expenses 500.00 1,100.00
Generator Expenses 1,B95,906.00 1,385,663.00
Advertisement Expenses 110,376.00 125,706.00
Audit Fees 106,742.00 95,506.00
Insurance 21,368.00 48,033.00
Legal & Professional Charges 309,415.00 478,725.00
Newspaper & Periodicals 10,208.00 7.724.00
“Postage 26,293.00 26,849.00
Printing & Stationery 257,554.00 254,084.00
Rates & Taxes 167,384.00 249,795,00
Telephone Expenses 138,058.00 125,704.00
Travelling & Conveyance 38,102.00 30,324.00
Management & Committee Fees 560,000.00 840,000.00
Ambulance Running & Maintenance £7,241.00 42,402.00
Bank Charges 386,028.00 23,410.00
Miscelleneous Expense 362,718 33,510
Website Development Charges 8,416 18,652
Commission & Brokerage 3,000.00 9,000.00
Emvironment Expenses 13,170.00 19,505.00
| Fees & Subscription 148,340.00 73,363.00
' Festival & Inauguration Expenses 147,103.00 3,280.00
Hospital Waste Management 66,273.00 66,033.00
Linen & Draperies 284,421.00 372,771.00
Meeting & Conference Expenses 21,B65.00 17,955.00
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited fimancial statementrs for the year ended March 31, 2015
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Fent Expenses 120,000.00 120,000.00
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 3,793,874.00 3,467,406.00
Total 46,364,935 43,956,423
Note: 20
Computation of Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Current Year Previous Year
Numerator Profit f[Loss ) after tax 10,682,982 £, 200,834
Denominator Weighted average number of 40,98,400 40,598,400
equity shares outstanding during
the year
Basic & Diluted EPS 261 1.36
Note: 21

(a) List of Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transaction during the year in the ordinary course of

business;
1) Directors & Their Relatives

Name of Directors

Relatives of Directors

Dr. 5. K. Khatri

Dr. Satya Prakash Mithal
5h. Premyjit 5. Kashyap |
Dr Surendra Prakash Gupta
Dr V. 5. Phull

Sh. Abhimanyu Arora

Mrs. Meenakshi Elhence
Ms. Shalini Sharma

Ms. Privanka Sharma

Dr. Amrit Phull

Dr. Anil Elhence

W h e W e

Dr. Umang Mithal, Dr. Nalini Mithal

(ii) Associate Concerns
M/s Dhanvantrl Path & Scan Centre Pvt. Ltd.
M/s P.5.K. Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

Details of Transaction with related parties referred to in (a) (i) above

i Current Year Previous Year

{i] Sitting Fees 165,000 150,000

(il) Consultancy Charges 1,074,397 1,192,049

(iil) Committee Fee 395,000 650,000
Details of Transaction with related parties referred to in (a) (i) above

Current Year Previous Year

U] Receipts towards rent of the Pathology Lab 281,505 276,507

(i) Professional Charges 12,780 26,420
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited ' =
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

MNote: 22

Those in the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated. The provision for all known liabilities is
adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary.

MNote: 23

That as informed to us and in accordance to the details available with the company, it does not owe a sum exceeding
Rs.1,00,000/- which is outstanding over a period of 30 days to the Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as defined under
clause (j)of Section 3 of Industrial (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951

MNote: 24

Previous Year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever applicable, to confirm to the current year's

presentation. )

Refer to our report of even date, 9

For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanis Dhanvantrl Jeevan Rekha Limited "

Sd/- Sd/- sd/- 5dy/-

Simmi Jain Dr. V.5. Phull Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap Panka] Gupta

Partner DIN: 00617847 DiN: 01664811 Company Secretary
Managing Director Chairman

Firm Regn No. 002465N Sdyf-

Membership No, 086496 Mr. Dhanendra Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Meerut

Dated: 28.05.2015
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

([Regd. Office : Number One, Saket, Meerut - UP. - 250 003)

BOOK POST/COURIER
Entrance Pass
To be presented at the entrance
Annual General Meeting
Western UP. Chamber of Commerce & Industries,
Bombay Bazar, Meerut
10:00 A.M. Tuesday, the 29th September 2015

Pl N s R e T e e e S No. of shares held.

R IV I i iinunsi s amin v ot e S ot st i R S AR

Cnly shareholders or their proxies are allowed to attend the meeting. ‘Shareholders are requested to bring
their Annual Report along with them to the Meeting as extra copies will not be supplied due to high cost of
paper and printing.

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
PROXY FORM
Regd. Folio NO.....oomenimmmnsaesnsmsis
DP No./Client ID No......covvvimmincnsmsisinn
Ho.va!&ares 1= T«
I/WE ...ovcvimmmmmrmmssmmsssimsnssmsnssssssmssssssmss mosssrssnssssssssansees OF susssmsmnsssmmassssssssssssnsmsssisssssnsisssssnassssssassssasissssensns. DR

member/ members of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited, hereby appoint........coeoieissiei s,
T i 1 e A AR b or faling him/her.... e ercrene s O s s e sssssn s e arasnes B
my/our proxy to attend vote for me/us on my/us/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on 29th day of September, 2015 and at any adjournment thereof,

As witness my/our hand(s)this....,..ccmm e @8 OF v rnsssesslegie e 2015

iy ] e B P L AP R ST RO . - L o e

Affix
Bs. 1/=
Eevenue

Stamp

Note : The proxy must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company at Number One,
Saket, Meerut not less than Forty-Eight hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.



